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January 25, 2005

Richard V., Eckert

Shawnee County Counselor

Shawnee County Courthouse
200 S.E. 7", Ste. 100
"Topeka, Kansas 66603-3932

Re: Interlocal Cooperation Agreement/Shawnee County and City of TopekafEconomlc
Development and Countywnde Infrastructure DeVeIopment

Dear Mr. Eckert:
We have reviewed the above-referenced interlocal cooperation agreement and find that
it complies with the requirements of the Interfocal Cooperation Agreement Actand with the
laws of the state of Kansas.

Sincerely,

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
PHILL KLINE

i

Assistant’ Attorney General
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